To: Jeremy Gunn

From: Gene Burpoe
Subject: Summary of Rellationship with Department of Defense

~The consensus of the staff is that they had gotten no cooperation from the
Department of Defense

~-HSCA received the runaround from DoD consistently
-Example: Requesting the camera used to take the autopsy pictures. First,
DoD claims that the Committee can have the camera. then they decide the

committee needs to inspect the document from the Pentagon.

~Chronological Record Summary should be made of all request to DoD.



